Walker, Ardyth (COE) ﬂ/@ MB

From: Walker, Ardyth (COE)

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2003 11 133 AM

To: Kardys, Jack (Park & Rec.}; Delgado, Gil (Park & Rec)
Ce: Martinez-Cid, Mariela (CA)

Subject: Rain Bird Trip

Mariela Martinez-Cid of the County Attomey’s Office forwarded your request for a legal opinion regarding a trip to
Washington, D.C. to me for review. Martinez- Cid advised me that Gil Delgado, Special Taxing District Director for the
Department of Parks and Recreation, would like to attend a Water Management Seminar and Site Tour sponsored by the
Rain Bird Corporation. The Rain Bird Corporation will pay all expenses for the trip, including airfare, hotel
accommodations and meals. Under the Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics ordinance, the trip is a gift. Asa gift,
Delgado may accept the trip unless it is in exchange for any official action. Delgado must report the trip as a gift and file
the appropriate gift disclosure forms. Please contact me at 350-0616 if you have additional questions.
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COLINTY ATTORNEY
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
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FROM: Mariela Martinez-Cid PHONE #: (305) 375-5296
Assistant County /ttorney FAX #: (305) 375-5611

ANY PROBLEMS OR QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL: Alma Baptiste

AT: (305) 375-5733

Total number of pages including this page: 6
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This messape is intended only for the use of he jpdividual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential snd exempt from disclosure ynder applicabie law, If the reader of this
message is not the intended reciplent or the em. 2loyee or agent responsible for delivering the message o the intendwr.
recipient, you are hereby notified that any diss: mination, distribution or copying of this communication is strict’y
prohibited, If you have received this communi sation in error, please notify us immediately by telephane. and return the
original message 10 us at the above addressed via the U.S. Postal Service, Thank you.
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_llga#\Dde Corporation CIHf R. Quinn

urr Umsion Area Specifications Manager

23';0 E\a‘it Smgg}io';w Phone: 954-987-3602 Cell: 954-401-£408

 AHIZONA Fax: 954.987-3647

Phone; (520) 741-6100
Fax: (520} 741-6522

TCO: Gl Delgado, Tax Dist. Manager

E-Mail: cquinn@rainbird.com

DATE: 8-19-03

COMPANY: Miami-Dade Parks

r i —— ——— —mpa s

FROM: ClIiff Quinn

PHONE: 306-660-4020

PHONE: 954-401-6408

————— — L

FAX: 305-667-6490

Gil,

#PAGES: 10of4

Attached to this fax, please find the invitation to our Public Agency Water Mamagercert
Seminar & Site Tour. The agenda lists out the time line and the form that needs to be fivec

back to me as soon as possible.

I hope you can make the trp or assign someone who will benefit from learning more about the

intelligent use of water.
Chff
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Rain Bird Water Management
washington DC
Registration Form

,.mmammmrﬂwaﬁmma\demmBMmhmr
than Wadnesday, August 18, 2003. Spaeeislmuedanclwilbeonanr:tcpme-
first serve basis.

Name:
Comparty/ Agency:
Business Address:
Ciy: ke _ 2 o

------ - Fax or ¢-mall Your registration form tol e i TS
Linda Davis — Rain Bird Corporation S
(520) 741-6522
kiavis@rainbird.com
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RaNIBIRD

Water Manzgement Seminar & Site Tour
September 17 - 19, 2003
Washington DC

Rain Bird invites you to jcin us for an in-depth look at the irrigation,
water management products & practices that keep landscapes grees:
all over the country. Rain Bird, the leader in irrigation water
management solutions, has arranged a behind the scenes tour of the:
Smithsonian Institute, which utilizes innovative methods o save
water, labor and energy. Rain Bird Product Managers will be on hang
to show you some exciting new water management products and get:
your input on future products.

On Thursday we will tour the Smithsonian Museurmn where you will
see a2 Maxicom Central Control System In aclion, There will be &
seminar Thursday afternoon and Friday moming covering water
management, irrigation ¢fficiency, the art of nozzle performance.
Rain Bird’s Maximm Cmtral Control System and new produc’

ievelopment.~ ~ ~ —

_ Aifare, hotel accommedations, transportation and meals are
-, included. lmwutalsa:e mt induded, .
Please RSVP by complehr gthe amd;ea_réglﬁaﬂon form. Space itz
limited and Wilt be orr & fir st come-first served basis.

For more information please contac:
Clif? Quinn
(954) 9%7-3602
Fax: 954-987-3647
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Rain Bird Water Management Seminar & Site Tour

September 17-19, 2003
VWashington DC
Agenda
Wednesday, September 17
Arrive at Baltimore/Washington DC
International Airport
Rain Bird shuttie to Hotel Harrington
6:00 PM Welcome dinner with Rain Bird hosts at the
District Chophouse & Brewety
509 7% Sk, NW
6:30-7:30 AM Group breakfast at the Hotal Harrington
8:00 AM L.eave hotel for the Smithsonian Institute-
Ripley Center next to the International Gallery
8:30 - 10:00 AM Tour of Smithsonian Central Control System
10;15 - 11:45 AM Scheduling Seminar
11:45 - 100 PM Lunch in the Museum Gardens
1:00 -~ 2:00 PM ‘Tour of the Smithsonian Irrigation System &
Gardens
2:30 - 4:00 PM Central Control Product Overview
6:30 PM Group Dinner with Rain Bird hosts at the ESPN
Zone
7.00 — 8:30AM
8:45 -~ 11:45 AM
12:00 — 1:00 PM
1:00 PM -

« Rain Bird's Madcom Central Control runs the irrigation system at the
Smithsonian Institute.
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